
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 4/12/2022 at 8:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave Rock Island, IL – County Building, Third Floor Chambers 

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in 
County Board Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. 
Per section 7(e) of the State of Illinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may 
attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting 
ID: 949 386 328 when prompted. 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from March 08, 2022* pg 2

III. Claims:*
Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $139,351.03 pg 17
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $2,176.30 pg 33

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $159,393.74 pg 6
Liability Fund claims @ $55,009.50 pg 32
Treasurer’s Disbursements $598,105.36 pg 34

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $954,035.93 

IV. Transfers:
Consideration of Transfers of Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 35

V. Resolutions:
Consideration of Resolution regarding the Appropriation Amendment in the Niabi Zoo Fund – Concessions* pg 37

VI. Ordinances:

VII. Public comment:

VIII   Other Business: 
Consider Support of City of Silvis TIF District #8* pg 38
Consider Hutchinson Engineering Agreement* pg 39
Update on naming of new District Preserve* pg 46
Discussion of Park meetings and locations 

Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: 
District Budget Performance Report* pg 49 
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 66 
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 75
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 80

Louisa Ewert – Treasurer’s Report* pg 63
Todd Collins pg 72 & Jay Verstraete pg 74 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 76
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 90

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, May 10th at 8:30 AM. 

01



March 8, 2022 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

MARCH 8, 2022 
 
                  

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, E. Sowards, D. Cremeens, A. 
Normoyle, L. Moreno, R. Simmer. 
 

ABSENT: J. Woods. 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Zoo Director; Mike 
Petersen, Illiniwek Ranger; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger(via Zoom); Todd Collins, 
Club House Manager(via Zoom); April Palmer, Auditor(via zoom); Louisa Ewert, 
Treasurer(via Zoom); Kurt Davis, Information Systems Director. 

 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive 
Committee to order at 8:34 AM on Tuesday, March 8, 2022, in the third floor chambers 
at the Rock Island County Building in Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, L. Moreno. [R. Simmer arrived at 
8:42am.] 

TOTAL PRESENT 6 
J. Woods. 

TOTAL ABSENT 1 

 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the February Committee meeting 
minutes. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the February Committee meeting minutes. Mr. 
Cremeens seconded the motion. 
 
Roll was called: 
K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, L. Moreno. 

TOTAL YES  5 

TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s 
disbursements in the amount of $755,676.62. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $755,676.62. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Cremeens seconded 
the motion. 
 

02



March 8, 2022 Page 2 

Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding 
between the District and the Foundation. 
 

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding 
between the District and the Foundation. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Ms. Normoyle asked how this MOU is different from past arrangements with the 
previous organization in order to help avoid the issues that the District had with the 
relationship with the previous organization. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that it was a pretty standard agreement to work together, and the 
agreement with the previous organization was not a standard agreement. Niabi has 
been working very closely with the development of the new foundation to work as a 
professional organization. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded 
the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson made three calls for public comment. 
 
There were no requests for public comment. 
 
President Swanson stated that the next item was an update on the naming of the new 
East Moline Preserve. There’s been a lot of interest and support for the new Preserve. 
There will be a summary of the suggestions in April, though there is a handout of the 
suggestions so far for those who are interested in taking a look. In other news, there 
have been seven Amur Leopards born in the country this year, and two of those at 
Niabi. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen to speak on the grant was recently awarded to 
Illiniwek. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that an application was submitted two years ago for the bike path, 
road and restrooms. The District was recently notified that Illiniwek was awarded this 
grant. It’s a reimbursable grant of $200,000.00. 
 
Dr. Simmer asked if the old bathroom would be torn down. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that it would. Also, there was a grant for trees that was recently 
awarded to Illiniwek. 
 

03



March 8, 2022 Page 3 

Mr. Craver stated that the Committee should be aware that with fuel costs rising, and 
predicted to get as high as $7.00 per gallon, that Indian Bluff may need to charge a fuel 
fee for cart rentals. The fee would only happen if fuel costs get up enough to need 
compensation. Once fuel costs came back down, the fee would be removed. 
 
There was a brief discussion on how comparable the District was on cart fees. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson to speak on the grant that Niabi was recently 
granted. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that around two and a half years ago an application was submitted 
for a prairie dog grant. Niabi has recently been awarded that grant. 
 
Dr. Simmer asked if the grant would cover the entire cost of the project, and where the 
exhibit would go. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that it should come close to the covering the project if not 
completely covering it. The exhibit will be located between the cat exhibit and the train 
tracks. 
 
Dr. Moreno asked where the two Amur Leopard cubs will go. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that the cubs will be with Niabi for about two years. Then one will go 
to the Toledo Zoo, and the other will be sent to the Brookfield Zoo. When another 
animal is born it will become a part of Niabi’s collection. Also, regarding the Painted 
Dog exhibit, that will be in the old lion exhibit. In the master plan the new lion exhibit 
would go in a different area of the zoo. In regards to the concessions at Niabi this year, 
as some know the company that has been running concessions is no longer doing 
concessions. Niabi is working with a local coffee house to provide box lunches and 
sandwiches for guests. There will be a smaller offering this season for concessions, 
and will hopefully bring the coffee shop fully onboard in 2023. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he 
would like to bring attention to. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that he and the Auditor were watching the zoo’s cash balance very 
closely. For the grants that were discussed earlier, those are reimbursable grants. The 
District will be responsible for paying the initial costs, and then be reimbursed by the 
grant. Will likely need to loan Niabi those initial costs for the painted dog exhibit. The 
DFCI Fund will be a great help in getting these projects done. Will likely be waiting a 
few months before the District gets the grant agreements in place. There is still an 
outstanding grant application that Niabi is waiting to hear back about. In the packet 
there are t-shirt designs that MindFire designed for Illiniwek and Loud Thunder to sell in 
their camp offices. Staff is also looking into stickers and keychains. 
 

04



March 8, 2022 Page 4 

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District 
Department heads. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department 
heads. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion. 
 
Roll was called: 
K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, R. Simmer. 

TOTAL YES  6 

TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:18 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

05



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
12

21
 F

P
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

3,
25

1.
50

10
43

58
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
03

22
 F

P
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

3,
34

9.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
,6

00
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

43
77

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

PU
RC

HA
SI

NG
SU

22
-0

37
pa

pe
r f

or
 p

ac
ke

t 
pr

in
tin

g
Op

en
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

69
.6

3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$6

9.
63

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

77
34

 - 
 M

IN
DF

IR
E 

CO
M

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
NS

17
14

9
21

-R
IC

FP
-0

11
6 

- F
Y2

1-
22

 R
IC

FP
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

Pl
an

 H
ar

d 
Co

st
s

Op
en

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
32

8.
75

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
28

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
44

08
 - 

JE
FF

RE
Y 

CR
AV

ER
34

26
72

86
4 

re
im

b
riv

er
ac

tio
n 

ev
en

t f
oo

d 
tic

ke
t r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

50
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n
10

78
23

 - 
 IL

LI
NO

IS
 A

SS
OC

IA
TI

ON
 O

F 
CO

NS
ER

VA
TI

ON
 D

IS
TR

IC
TS

Sp
on

so
r2

02
2

 2
02

2 
IA

CD
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

p
Op

en
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

50
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
00

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
IN

V1
33

08
71

57
Zo

om
;m

on
th

ly 
us

ag
e;

2/
14

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
14

.9
9

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

15
1

22
-R

IC
FP

-0
12

3 
- P

ar
k 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
3,

50
0.

00

10
79

07
 - 

 F
IN

DL
EY

 IN
C

10
85

49
0

Pr
ep

 o
f G

AS
B 

75
 

Va
lu

at
io

n 
& 

Re
po

rt 
Ju

ly 
1,

 2
02

0

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
5,

40
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

28
8

22
-R

IC
FP

-0
12

3 
- P

ar
k 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
1,

73
8.

72

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

28
9

22
-R

IC
FP

-0
12

4 
- 

IL
DN

R 
Gr

an
t A

w
ar

d 
PR

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
1,

80
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
2,

45
3.

71
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

2-
20

22
FP

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
87

.1
4

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
PO

22
-0

2
po

st
ag

e
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

28
.3

1
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
63

57
63

US
PS

;P
os

ta
ge

;2
/1

9/
22

;
ca

rd
 #

 4
51

8 
96

10
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

9.
45

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

06

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
36

72
 - 

 U
S 

CE
LL

UL
AR

04
96

51
28

41
ac

ct
#

 8
51

24
10

37
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

19
1.

99
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$3

16
.8

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

33
.0

0 
- T

ra
ve

l
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
21

82
02

2
St

ar
ve

dR
oc

k;
2/

18
/2

2;
L

od
gi

ng
;c

ar
d#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
12

7.
24

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

27
.2

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
43

77
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
PU

RC
HA

SI
NG

PR
22

-0
36

pa
ck

et
 p

rin
tin

g
Op

en
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

4.
80

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
.8

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

42
.0

0 
- D

ue
s 

&
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
10

76
97

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TI

ES
 C

HA
M

BE
R

92
58

1
in

sid
er

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

20
22

Op
en

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
1,

80
0.

00

10
78

23
 - 

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 A
SS

OC
IA

TI
ON

 O
F 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
ON

 D
IS

TR
IC

TS
20

22
An

nu
al

 m
em

be
sh

ip
 

du
es

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
20

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
,0

00
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
34

 - 
 M

IN
DF

IR
E 

CO
M

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
NS

17
15

0
21

-R
IC

FP
-0

12
2 

- N
ew

 
Pa

rk
 S

oc
ia

l M
ed

ia
 P

us
h

Op
en

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
24

1.
01

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

14
8

RE
TA

IN
ER

: 2
1-

22
 

So
cia

l M
ed

ia
 &

 W
eb

sit
e

Op
en

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
2,

04
2.

34

10
77

95
 - 

 T
YL

ER
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S 

IN
C

04
5-

36
77

07
eS

UI
TE

 B
as

e,
 a

nd
 

eE
m

pl
oy

ee
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Op
en

03
/1

1/
20

22
03

/1
1/

20
22

03
/1

1/
20

22
5,

12
6.

00

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 M

AR
 2

02
2 

FP
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
68

.8
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

VS
00

31
13

Ve
rm

on
t 

Sy
st

em
s;

m
on

th
ly 

us
ag

e;
3/

9/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
2,

46
7.

50

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

29
2

RE
TA

IN
ER

: 2
1-

22
 

So
cia

l M
ed

ia
 &

 W
eb

sit
e

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
2,

04
2.

34

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
1,

98
8.

03
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 9

91
.1

2 
- T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

FP
20

22
Co

st
Al

lo
c

Co
st

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
- 

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

Po
rti

on
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

85
,0

72
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
2 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$8

5,
07

2.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

26
$1

19
,5

11
.5

5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

07

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
03

30
 - 

 C
DW

 G
OV

ER
NM

EN
T 

IN
C

S4
40

04
3

m
icr

os
of

t o
ffi

ce
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

31
7.

74
10

79
88

 - 
 M

UL
GR

EW
 O

IL
 C

O
11

10
74

6
di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
1,

72
3.

93
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$2

,0
41

.6
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
61

10
04

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;O

il,
Sp

ar
k 

pl
ug

;3
/7

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
21

 2
85

9

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
9.

77

10
33

59
 - 

 R
IV

ER
ST

ON
E 

GR
OU

P 
IN

C
11

07
72

2
rip

 ra
p 

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
51

.0
4

10
33

59
 - 

 R
IV

ER
ST

ON
E 

GR
OU

P 
IN

C
11

09
15

9
rip

 ra
p 

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
49

.2
8

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

11
09

68
1

fil
te

r 1
 in

ch
 s

pi
n 

on
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

29
.7

5
10

33
59

 - 
 R

IV
ER

ST
ON

E 
GR

OU
P 

IN
C

11
10

39
5

rip
 ra

p 
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

22
8.

58
10

08
54

 - 
 A

NC
HO

R 
LU

M
BE

R
81

30
57

/1
pi

pe
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
18

4.
65

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$5
53

.0
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
60

44
28

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;to

ol
s;

2/
24

/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

1 
28

59
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

55
.0

6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

RT
S-

26
04

18
Ro

ad
Tr

af
fic

Si
gn

s;
fir

e 
sig

ns
;2

/1
4/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
20

 5
32

5

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
75

0.
94

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

18
58

76
-0

0
Fo

re
st

ry
Su

pp
lie

rs
;s

aw
s/

PP
E;

2/
24

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
20

 5
32

5

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
21

1.
21

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

43
65

03
6

Am
az

on
;B

at
 

Ho
us

e;
3/

2/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

20
 5

32
5

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
38

7.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,4

04
.2

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
36

16
 - 

 T
RI

 S
TA

TE
 F

IR
E 

CO
NT

RO
L

15
11

83
an

nu
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 
fir

e 
ex

tin
gu

ish
er

s
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

13
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

29
1

22
-R

IC
FP

-0
12

6 
- S

W
CD

 
Tr

ee
 P

la
nt

in
g 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 P

R

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
1,

03
5.

45

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,1

65
.4

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
00

00
10

6 
03

22
M

ed
ia

co
m

;In
te

rn
et

;2
/2

8/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

24
1.

12

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
2-

20
22

 IL
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

10
8.

17
10

12
40

 - 
 F

RO
NT

IE
R

49
6-

27
90

 0
32

2
30

9-
49

6-
27

90
-0

82
67

5-
2

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
69

.3
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

08

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

12
40

 - 
 F

RO
NT

IE
R

49
6-

26
20

 0
32

2
30

9-
49

6-
26

20
-0

72
47

3-
2

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
10

7.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$5
26

.1
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
65

28
1 

02
22

 IL
65

28
1-

37
00

4;
 1

/1
7/

22
 

- 2
/1

6/
22

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

68
58

0 
02

22
 IL

68
58

0-
96

00
8;

 1
/1

7/
22

 
- 2

/1
6/

22
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

27
.9

6

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

17
01

00
1 

02
22

w
at

er
 &

 s
ew

er
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

25
.1

9
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
17

94
0 

03
22

 IL
17

94
0-

67
02

6;
 2

/1
6/

22
 

- 3
/1

8/
22

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
20

0.
43

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

18
15

0 
03

22
 IL

18
15

0-
67

01
7;

 2
/1

6/
22

 
- 3

/1
8/

22
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

36
7.

40

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
40

0 
03

22
 IL

23
40

0-
67

01
3;

 2
/1

6/
22

 
- 3

/1
8/

22
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

27
.9

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
61

0 
03

22
 IL

23
61

0-
67

01
4;

 2
/1

6/
22

 
- 3

/1
8/

22
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

34
.3

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
24

0 
03

22
 IL

24
24

0-
67

01
4;

 2
/1

6/
22

 
- 3

/1
8/

22
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

20
.8

4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
78

1 
03

22
 IL

30
78

1-
02

00
9;

 2
/1

6/
22

 
- 3

/1
8/

22
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

30
.1

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

65
28

1 
03

22
 IL

65
28

1-
37

00
4;

 2
/1

6/
22

 
- 3

/1
8/

22
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

27
.9

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

68
58

0 
03

22
 IL

68
58

0-
96

00
8;

 2
/1

6/
22

 
- 3

/1
8/

22
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

28
.4

4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
82

0 
03

22
 IL

23
82

0-
67

01
5;

 2
/2

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
3/

22
Op

en
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

11
.1

7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$8
29

.8
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

80
21

 - 
 S

UP
ER

IO
R 

GU
TT

ER
 IN

C
24

21
8

gu
tte

rs
 a

nd
 in

st
al

l
Op

en
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

2,
91

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

,9
10

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
80

17
 - 

 P
S3

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C

13
07

82
po

rta
po

tti
e 

re
nt

al
Op

en
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

76
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$7

6.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 M

AR
 2

02
2 

IL
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
23

.9
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
3.

90

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

09

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
10

80
04

 - 
 P

RA
IR

IE
 S

TA
TE

 T
RA

CT
OR

 L
LC

13
12

76
72

" m
ow

er
 d

ec
k

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
4,

60
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

,6
00

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

34
$1

4,
13

0.
30

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
44

08
 - 

JE
FF

RE
Y 

CR
AV

ER
23

86
 re

im
b

2 
pa

ck
ag

es
 o

f b
ee

s
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

27
0.

00
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
41

85
83

1
Am

az
on

;fi
rs

t a
id

 
kit

;2
/1

4/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
31

.5
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
23

63
Cr

oe
ga

er
t's

;B
ai

t;2
/2

3/
2

2;
ca

rd
 #

 4
51

8 
95

45
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

15
9.

92

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

69
01

32
78

w
el

di
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

57
.6

1
10

79
88

 - 
 M

UL
GR

EW
 O

IL
 C

O
11

12
27

8
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

3,
57

9.
72

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
96

1
br

ow
n 

m
ul

ch
 fo

r o
ffi

ce
Op

en
03

/2
9/

20
22

03
/2

9/
20

22
03

/2
9/

20
22

23
3.

10
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
06

99
0

br
ow

n 
m

ul
ch

 fo
r o

ffi
ce

Op
en

03
/2

9/
20

22
03

/2
9/

20
22

03
/2

9/
20

22
23

3.
10

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

07
03

7
cle

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

10
5.

83
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
21

02
02

2
W

ilc
or

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l;s
ho

p 
m

er
ch

;2
/1

0/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
95

45

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
44

6.
16

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

81
42

83
W

ilc
or

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l;c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

;2
/7

/2
2;

ca
rd

 
#

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
19

.9
8

10
44

79
 - 

 P
ET

TY
 C

AS
H-

-L
OU

D 
TH

UN
DE

R
61

53
9

ba
it

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
54

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
11

$5
,1

90
.9

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
16

44
37

m
as

kin
g 

ta
pe

, s
ea

la
nt

, 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
22

.4
0

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
16

44
24

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

1.
70

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
16

44
04

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

13
8.

53
10

44
08

 - 
JE

FF
RE

Y 
CR

AV
ER

12
77

0
re

d 
oa

k 
bo

ar
d

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
36

.6
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

28
87

17
Bl

ue
 D

ia
m

on
d;

ho
se

 
re

pa
ir 

kit
;3

/2
/2

2;
ca

rd
 

#
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
29

2.
61

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
03

30
3

co
un

te
r s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
23

3.
52

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

05
61

7
ca

rr 
bo

lts
, a

nd
 #

3 
st

an
da

rd
s

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
33

.9
1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

05
47

2
pa

in
t a

nd
 p

ai
nt

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

57
.3

6
10

25
92

 - 
 L

OW
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

12
01

92
57

oa
k 

re
tu

rn
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

(9
1.

32
)

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

10

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

05
90

9
se

le
ct

 b
oa

rd
, a

nd
 g

ol
d 

oa
k

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
33

.0
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

05
19

4
re

d 
oa

k 
bo

ar
ds

, a
nd

 
sc

re
w

s
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

72
.4

9

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
59

2
co

pp
er

 p
ip

es
, w

as
he

rs
, 

an
d 

el
bo

w
 p

ip
es

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
20

7.
77

10
32

65
 - 

 R
EX

CO
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

C
P3

63
23

fil
te

rs
, a

nd
 o

il
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

77
.6

2
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

16
47

74
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
27

.0
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
14

$1
,1

43
.2

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

01
34

62
0-

1
Am

az
on

;tr
ol

lin
g 

m
ot

or
s;

2/
11

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
47

9.
98

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

01
34

62
0-

2
Am

az
on

;tr
ol

lin
g 

m
ot

or
;2

/1
7/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
23

9.
99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

01
34

62
0-

3
Am

az
on

;tr
ol

lin
g 

m
ot

or
;3

/6
/2

2;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
23

9.
99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$9
59

.9
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
01

83
 - 

 A
RC

TI
C 

GL
AC

IE
R 

PR
EM

IU
M

 IC
E

42
95

20
77

08
ice

 c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
26

8.
72

10
66

44
 - 

BE
NJ

AM
IN

 J
 M

IL
LS

34
26

79
19

2 
re

im
b

riv
er

ac
tio

n 
ev

en
t f

oo
d 

tic
ke

t r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
50

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

18
.7

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

17
 - 

 A
DT

 U
S 

HO
LD

IN
GS

90
61

04
21

4
se

cu
rit

y 
al

ar
m

 s
er

vic
e 

3/
17

/2
2 

- 4
/1

6/
22

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
57

.6
3

10
15

09
 - 

 G
ET

Z 
FI

RE
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T
I1

-8
15

24
7

an
nu

al
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

of
 

fir
e 

ex
tin

gu
ish

er
s

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
14

5.
65

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

48
29

2
ge

ne
ra

l p
es

t c
on

tro
l 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

11
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$3
13

.2
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
02

11
 - 

 A
T&

T 
79

5-
10

40
 0

22
2

30
9 

79
5-

10
40

 6
95

 7
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

47
6.

12
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

2-
20

22
 L

T
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

20
9.

09
10

36
72

 - 
 U

S 
CE

LL
UL

AR
04

96
51

28
41

ac
ct

#
 8

51
24

10
37

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
19

1.
99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$8
77

.2
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

11

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
80

20
 - 

 Q
UA

LI
TY

 A
W

AR
DS

 &
 

LA
M

IN
AT

IN
G

21
63

tra
il 

br
id

ge
 d

on
at

io
n 

sig
n

Op
en

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
19

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
9.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

00
88

1 
02

22
 L

T
00

88
1-

31
04

1;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

02
93

0 
02

22
 L

T
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
69

0 
02

22
 L

T
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
83

.1
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
90

0 
02

22
 L

T
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
87

.3
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
11

0 
02

22
 L

T
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
28

.4
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
32

0 
02

22
 L

T
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
11

7.
38

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
74

0 
02

22
 L

T
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
95

0 
02

22
 L

T
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

06
79

0 
02

22
 L

T
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
63

.3
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

07
00

0 
02

22
 L

T
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
31

1 
02

22
 L

T
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
12

7.
33

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
43

0 
02

22
 L

T
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
07

1 
02

22
 L

T
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

16
73

1 
02

22
 L

T
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

20
83

1 
02

22
 L

T
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

28
93

1 
02

22
 L

T
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
13

5.
84

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
63

1 
02

22
 L

T
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
31

.8
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
59

1 
02

22
 L

T
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
27

.9
6

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

12

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

01
73

1 
02

22
 L

T
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 2

/9
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
47

0 
02

22
 L

T
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

10
91

0 
02

22
 L

T
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

12
48

0 
02

22
 L

T
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

39
81

0 
02

22
 L

T
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 2

/8
/2

2 
- 

3/
10

/2
2

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
27

.9
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$1
,0

94
.0

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

27
40

60
 0

32
2

co
nd

iti
on

er
 re

nt
al

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
35

.7
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
5.

70
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

61
$9

,9
52

.6
3

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
47

82
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;w
or

k 
clo

th
es

;3
/8

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
  

45
24

 3
63

1

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
1,

02
4.

72

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
09

62
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;w
or

k 
clo

th
es

;3
/8

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
  

45
24

 3
63

1

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
32

8.
06

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,3

52
.7

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

11
05

64
4

un
le

ad
ed

 g
as

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
1,

78
4.

35
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

16
45

73
pa

il,
 b

ru
sh

, a
nd

 c
ar

 
w

as
h

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
41

.9
7

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
24

0
pl

an
tin

g 
lin

er
s,

 a
nd

 
po

tti
ng

 s
oi

l
Op

en
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

68
4.

42

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
29

0
bu

lb
s,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s,
 a

nd
 s

ep
tic

 
sy

st
em

 tr
ea

tm
en

t

Op
en

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
13

8.
94

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
,6

49
.6

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
16

24
-I

HM
G;

to
ol

s,
 

m
ar

ke
rs

;3
/x

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
28

 2
82

9

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
46

1.
06

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
26

06
70

7
Ac

us
hn

et
;G

lo
ve

s;
2/

15
/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

52
8 

28
29

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
13

9.
66

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

13

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

78
31

 - 
 Z

ER
O 

FR
IC

TI
ON

 L
LC

21
09

19
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

1,
12

5.
86

10
70

66
 - 

 T
HE

 A
NT

IG
UA

 G
RO

UP
 IN

C
AI

N-
24

32
95

1
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

1,
05

0.
92

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
20

22
76

00
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;3
/7

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 4

52
2 

62
89

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
28

1.
25

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.P
S 

- P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$3

,0
58

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

16
42

79
re

ba
r

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
6.

99
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
05

36
0

ep
ox

y,
 lu

be
, a

nd
 li

qu
id

 
ha

rd
en

er
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

71
.3

7

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

54
65

79
6

ga
sk

et
s

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
29

.8
2

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

54
73

27
3

be
dk

ni
fe

, a
nd

 b
ed

kn
ife

 
sc

re
w

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
56

2.
26

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
63

6
se

al
er

, a
nd

 p
ai

nt
 

su
pp

ly
Op

en
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

60
.9

8

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
16

48
69

gl
ue

, s
oc

ke
ts

, a
nd

 
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
35

.4
9

10
62

50
 - 

 L
AW

SO
N 

PR
OD

UC
TS

 IN
C

93
09

39
71

78
sc

re
w

s,
 w

as
he

rs
, p

in
s,

 
an

d 
ca

bl
e 

tie
s

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
99

6.
33

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
65

0
vin

yl 
tri

m
 p

ac
ka

gi
ng

, 
an

d 
j-t

rim
Op

en
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

60
.9

4

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
78

2
st

ee
l d

oo
r, 

kn
ob

, a
nd

 
pi

ne
 ta

pe
re

d 
sh

im
s

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
29

6.
37

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
98

1
su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r s
na

ck
 

sh
ac

k 
re

pa
irs

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
21

6.
80

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

07
10

3
su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r s
na

ck
 

sh
ac

k 
re

pa
irs

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
60

2.
84

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

54
87

33
3

ov
er

ha
ul

 k
it

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
11

9.
60

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$3
,0

59
.7

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

54
64

93
3

ba
ck

pa
ck

 b
lo

w
er

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
59

9.
99

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

54
87

33
8

he
dg

e 
tri

m
m

er
Op

en
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

48
5.

95

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,0

85
.9

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

04
82

52
2

bo
ttl

ed
 w

at
er

Op
en

03
/2

9/
20

22
03

/2
9/

20
22

03
/2

9/
20

22
26

.7
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

6.
70

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 2

8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

14

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

41
11

88
80

80
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
93

.4
8

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

41
13

26
05

66
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
93

.4
8

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

41
14

63
72

35
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

03
/2

9/
20

22
03

/2
9/

20
22

03
/2

9/
20

22
93

.4
8

10
15

09
 - 

 G
ET

Z 
FI

RE
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T
I2

2-
00

05
21

fir
e 

al
ar

m
 in

sp
ec

tio
n

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
25

5.
50

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

29
0

22
-R

IC
FP

-0
12

5 
- 2

02
2 

Go
lf 

Gu
id

e
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

90
1.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
,4

36
.9

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
00

00
26

2 
03

22
M

ed
ia

co
m

;In
te

rn
et

;3
/1

2/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

49
5.

63

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
2-

20
22

 IB
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

61
.9

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

57
.5

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
37

0 
02

22
 IB

11
37

0-
68

01
7;

 2
/3

/2
2 

- 
3/

7/
22

Op
en

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
5.

64

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
77

0 
02

22
 IB

78
77

0-
65

01
1;

 1
/3

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
/2

2
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

37
.0

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
98

0 
02

22
 IB

78
98

0-
65

01
2;

 1
/3

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
/2

2
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

29
.3

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
19

0 
02

22
 IB

79
19

0-
65

01
0;

 1
/3

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
/2

2
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

50
7.

96

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
40

0 
02

22
 IB

79
40

0-
65

01
2;

 1
/3

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
/2

2
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

91
1.

51

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
61

0 
02

22
 IB

79
61

0-
65

02
0;

 1
/3

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
/2

2
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

28
.1

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

80
24

0 
02

22
 IB

80
24

0-
65

01
6;

 1
/3

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
/2

2
Op

en
03

/1
6/

20
22

03
/1

6/
20

22
03

/1
6/

20
22

44
.9

6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,5

64
.5

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

00
05

 - 
 A

&A
 A

IR
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

IN
G 

& 
RE

FR
ID

GE
RA

TI
ON

22
FE

B0
20

67
ice

 m
ac

hi
ne

 re
nt

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
85

.0
0

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
04

81
24

4
di

sp
en

se
r r

en
ta

l
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

7.
50

10
00

05
 - 

 A
&A

 A
IR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
& 

RE
FR

ID
GE

RA
TI

ON
22

M
AR

03
06

6
ice

 m
ac

hi
ne

 re
nt

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
85

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
77

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
29

11
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
 IN

C
32

98
20

T0
81

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

M
ar

ch
 

20
22

 w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

30
6.

00

10
50

41
 - 

LA
RR

Y 
RH

OD
EN

BA
UG

H
42

0X
CZ

 2
02

2
M

ul
ti-

Fl
o 

Co
nt

ra
ct

Op
en

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

03
/1

4/
20

22
30

0.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

15

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 M
AR

 2
02

2 
IB

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

39
.3

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
45

.3
5

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
46

$1
5,

61
5.

54
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
37

06
0 

03
22

 D
R

37
06

0-
74

01
4;

 2
/1

4/
22

 
- 3

/1
6/

22
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

18
.3

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

36
85

0 
03

22
 D

R
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 2

/2
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

2/
22

Op
en

03
/3

0/
20

22
03

/3
0/

20
22

03
/3

0/
20

22
31

.5
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
9.

82
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
12

 - 
 R

EP
UB

LI
C 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 O
F 

BE
TT

 / 
AL

LI
ED

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
04

00
-

00
21

61
92

6
Ap

ril
 2

02
2 

Do
rra

nc
e 

w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

13
3.

90

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
33

.9
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
3 

- D
or

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

83
.7

2
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
17

0
$1

59
,3

93
.7

4
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

17
0

$1
59

,3
93

.7
4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

16

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
16

06
16

Liv
in

g 
Ha

bi
ta

ts
; 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
gr

ap
hi

c 
im

ag
e;

 3
/3

/2
2;

 
45

27
22

42

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
15

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
50

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
40

21
26

vo
lg

ist
ics

; v
ol

un
te

er
 

da
ta

ba
se

; 3
/6

/2
2;

 
45

27
22

42

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
45

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

2-
20

22
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

51
.8

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

1.
81

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
46

.8
1

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
43

37
5

se
as

on
al

 u
ni

fo
rm

s
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

49
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
90

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

79
09

 - 
 A

ND
ER

SO
N 

FE
ED

 C
O

34
90

7
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

26
9.

50
10

03
38

 - 
 C

EN
TR

AL
 N

EB
RA

SK
A 

PA
CK

IN
G 

IN
C

03
49

54
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

10
,3

97
.2

8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

70
61

80
3

Am
az

on
; l

ig
ht

 b
ul

bs
; 

3/
11

/2
2;

 4
52

54
87

7
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

66
.4

9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

66
75

44
8

Am
az

on
; k

oi
 fo

od
 b

ag
s;

 
3/

3/
22

; 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

25
9.

80

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
02

25
Sy

sc
o;

 a
ni

m
al

 p
ro

du
ce

; 
2/

25
/2

2;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
74

3.
91

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

72
11

5
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
42

.0
0

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

72
25

4
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
56

.0
0

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
z2

38
11

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
1,

82
0.

45
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

z2
38

83
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

1,
08

7.
58

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
z2

35
56

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
1,

76
7.

60
10

63
04

 - 
 L

IN
DS

KO
G 

AC
RE

S 
(K

EN
T 

E 
LI

ND
SK

OG
)

72
58

80
 p

in
e 

sh
av

in
g'

s
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

62
4.

00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
96

24
34

6
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
42

0.
79

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
96

41
65

0
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
41

9.
28

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
96

38
93

2
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
39

3.
76

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
96

35
57

5
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
39

4.
37

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

17

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

96
32

81
4

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

36
8.

89
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

96
29

15
0

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

29
7.

65
10

79
15

 - 
 T

HE
IS

EN
S 

IN
C

49
75

52
3

gu
in

ea
 p

ig
 d

ie
t

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
89

.9
6

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
49

68
46

4
br

us
h

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
8.

99
10

79
15

 - 
 T

HE
IS

EN
S 

IN
C

24
86

03
8

sm
al

l a
ni

m
al

 b
ed

di
ng

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
67

.4
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

96
51

Ol
eo

ac
re

sf
a;

 ro
d 

sh
ar

pe
ne

r; 
2/

18
/2

2;
 

45
24

15
28

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
22

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

24
41

9
Eq

ui
ne

 D
ig

it 
Su

pp
or

t; 
fa

rri
er

 k
ni

fe
; 2

/1
8/

22
; 

45
24

15
28

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
96

.7
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
18

83
-n

z
w

al
m

ar
t; 

br
ea

d;
 

2/
26

/2
2;

 4
52

78
03

3
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

11
.9

6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
00

99
w

al
m

ar
t; 

an
im

al
 rx

; 
2/

26
/2

2;
 4

52
78

03
3

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
26

.0
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
23

6
Lo

w
e'

s;
 s

he
lvi

ng
 u

ni
t; 

2/
17

/2
2;

 4
52

78
03

3
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

42
9.

78

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
33

42
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t; 

cr
ick

et
s/

m
ea

lw
or

m
s;

 
3/

10
/2

2;
 4

52
35

38
9

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
50

1.
57

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
36

53
Ro

de
nt

pr
o;

 ro
de

nt
s;

 
39

/2
2;

 4
52

35
38

9
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

1,
18

3.
38

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
53

18
98

2
Ti

m
be

rli
ne

 F
ish

er
ie

s;
 

ni
gh

t c
ra

w
le

rs
; 3

/2
/2

2;
 

45
23

53
89

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
72

.3
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
07

95
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 2

/2
2/

22
; 

45
23

53
89

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
37

8.
21

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
53

10
04

7
Ti

m
be

rli
ne

 F
ish

er
ie

s;
 

ni
gh

tc
ra

w
le

rs
, f

ru
it 

fli
es

; 2
/1

6/
22

; 4
52

35

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
71

.1
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

12
17

71
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
m

ea
lw

or
m

s/
cr

ick
et

s;
 

2/
11

/2
2;

 4
52

35
38

9

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
50

1.
29

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

37
92

23
5

Am
az

on
; p

rim
at

e 
ju

ice
; 

2/
15

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

27
.9

8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

84
13

80
3

Am
az

on
; s

pi
ce

s;
 

2/
14

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

6.
99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
61

03
7

Am
az

on
; p

ea
nu

ts
; 

2/
14

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

8.
35

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

18

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
97

41
82

0
Am

az
on

; s
na

p 
ho

ok
 

Ca
rib

be
an

s;
 2

/1
3/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
18

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
33

02
3

Am
az

on
; z

up
re

em
; 

2/
13

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

34
4.

24

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

57
39

41
4

am
az

on
; m

os
s;

 
2/

13
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
44

.2
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

99
52

3
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t; 

gl
ov

es
; 

2/
11

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
87

.6
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
59

43
6

am
az

on
; b

ird
 m

ul
ti 

vit
am

in
s;

 2
/1

1/
22

; 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
43

.9
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
04

20
0

Am
az

on
; l

ig
ht

 a
da

pe
r; 

2/
11

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

28
8.

48

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
43

44
7

Am
az

on
; b

uc
ke

t w
ith

 
lid

; 2
/1

2/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

53
.5

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
81

03
8

Am
az

on
; s

pi
ce

s;
 

2/
14

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

6.
95

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

29
69

85
0

Am
az

on
; c

an
 o

pe
ne

r, 
du

st
er

; 2
/2

1/
22

; 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
17

0.
83

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
72

20
0

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 2
/2

0/
22

; 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
24

1.
78

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

19
84

03
26

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; s
ho

ve
ls,

 
ra

ke
s;

 2
/1

8/
22

; 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
15

1.
88

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

88
64

23
1-

1
Am

az
on

; d
et

ox
ifi

er
, 

lig
ht

s;
 2

/1
8/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
30

1.
73

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

55
85

83
9

Am
az

on
; p

um
p,

 m
ixe

d 
nu

ts
; 2

/1
8/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
10

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
43

32
71

M
en

ar
ds

; f
lo

or
 

sq
ue

eg
ie

s;
 2

/1
8/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
20

6.
42

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

50
59

41
5

Am
az

on
; b

ed
di

ng
; 

2/
17

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

42
.5

1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

43
55

41
1

am
az

on
; h

an
d 

m
irr

or
s;

 
2/

17
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
8.

99

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

19

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
92

40
22

8
Am

az
on

; h
ea

te
r; 

2/
16

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

12
9.

95

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
33

02
3-

R
Am

az
on

; r
ef

un
d;

  
2/

16
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
(5

8.
12

)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

73
61

85
9

Am
az

on
; l

ig
ht

s,
 

be
rri

ca
de

s;
 2

/1
6/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
20

3.
98

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

24
55

40
4

Am
az

on
; t

es
t s

tri
ps

; 
2/

15
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
20

5.
97

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
74

61
6

Am
az

on
; g

ui
ne

a 
pi

g 
hi

de
s;

 3
/2

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
15

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

84
05

00
0

Am
az

on
; b

ird
 v

ita
m

in
s;

 
3/

1/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

79
.9

8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

92
65

86
3

Am
az

on
; b

ro
om

/p
an

; 
2/

25
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
14

.8
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

50
44

21
2

am
az

on
; s

ho
ve

ls;
 

2/
25

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

78
.9

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

29
69

85
0-

1
Am

az
on

; b
ub

bl
e 

re
fil

l; 
2/

24
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
13

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
51

46
21

M
en

ar
ds

; s
to

ra
ge

 s
he

d;
 

2/
23

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

44
3.

53

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
4-

93
81

49
5-

61
40

Am
az

on
; b

uc
ke

t, 
di

sin
fe

ct
in

g;
 2

/2
4/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
37

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
72

20
0-

1
Am

az
on

; b
ab

y 
fo

od
; 

2/
24

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

16
.4

6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
07

42
6

Am
az

on
; m

uc
k 

tu
b;

 
2/

24
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
84

.3
2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
45

58
58

39
Am

az
on

; m
as

he
d 

po
ta

to
s;

2/
23

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
22

.7
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
20

26
4

Am
az

on
; d

ry
in

g 
ra

ck
s;

 
2/

23
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
68

.9
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
4-

55
85

83
9-

47
72

Am
az

on
; d

us
t s

pi
ce

s;
 

2/
23

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

37
1.

70

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

79
25

85
1

Am
az

on
; h

an
d 

so
ap

; 
2/

23
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
61

.4
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

08
77

00
8

Am
az

on
; d

ish
 ra

ck
; 

2/
22

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

34
.2

9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

99
98

60
2

Am
az

on
; b

ed
di

ng
; 

3/
13

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

34
1.

94

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

20

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
55

17
80

9
Am

az
on

; r
ab

bi
t h

id
es

; 
3/

13
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
28

.4
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

12
32

27
99

0
Pl

at
in

um
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
; 

su
pp

lm
en

ts
; 3

/8
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
1,

64
4.

38

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

24
18

62
6

Am
az

on
; p

ap
er

 s
ac

s;
 

3/
10

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

58
.2

7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
10

14
Ro

e 
Aq

ua
riu

m
 P

et
; 

aq
ua

riu
m

 li
gh

ts
; 

3/
8/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
10

6.
98

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

12
68

1
M

id
w

es
t T

on
gs

; s
na

ke
 

ba
g 

kit
; 3

/9
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
16

9.
31

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

02
24

23
1

Am
az

on
; b

un
ge

e 
co

rd
s,

 
m

irr
or

; 3
/9

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
88

.3
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

28
42

64
7

Am
az

on
; s

lo
w

 fe
ed

 
ba

g;
 c

at
 n

ip
; 3

/9
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
75

.3
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
50

03
74

02
Th

e 
Be

an
 F

ar
m

; r
ep

til
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

; 3
/9

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
10

9.
19

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

25
19

42
0

Am
az

on
; w

hi
te

 
m

ar
ke

rs
; 3

/9
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
7.

99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

05
48

8
W

al
m

ar
t; 

sp
on

ge
, 

gr
oc

er
ie

s;
 3

/8
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
53

.4
2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

31
92

9
M

icr
oc

hi
p 

ID
 S

ys
te

m
s;

 
gu

in
ea

 P
ig

 m
icr

oc
hi

ps
; 

3/
8/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
60

9.
50

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

w
43

03
71

4
St

at
el

in
et

ac
k.

co
m

; 
en

ric
hm

en
t i

te
m

s;
 

3/
8/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
42

1.
37

10
79

70
 - 

 M
ID

LA
ND

 P
LA

ST
IC

S 
IN

C
15

13
69

7
pl

as
tic

 fo
r c

at
 h

ou
se

 
ex

hi
bi

t -
 a

m
ur

 e
xh

ib
it

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
4,

36
5.

84

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
96

44
98

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
54

0.
65

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
24

93
67

2
an

im
al

 b
ed

di
ng

, s
pa

ce
 

he
at

er
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

26
4.

84

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

17
85

80
3

Am
az

on
; s

oi
l-r

ep
til

es
; 

3/
8/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
49

.9
8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

21

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
52

63
45

2
Am

az
on

; s
pr

ay
 b

ot
tle

s;
 

3/
8/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
46

.0
2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

73
98

64
9

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 

be
dd

in
g;

 3
/8

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
11

3.
98

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
93

83
5

Am
az

on
; f

le
ec

e 
fo

r 
gu

in
ea

 p
ig

s;
 3

/8
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
57

.4
1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

84
13

02
7

Am
az

on
; s

hr
ed

de
d 

w
oo

d;
  3

/7
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
44

.0
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
65

81
9

am
az

on
; c

om
m

an
d 

st
rip

s;
 3

/7
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
17

.9
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

18
01

03
1

Am
az

on
; g

ui
ne

a 
pi

g 
su

pp
lie

s;
 3

/7
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
16

3.
92

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

17
64

24
4

Am
az

on
; f

lo
od

 li
gh

t, 
pa

in
t; 

3/
7/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
83

.1
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

48
55

46
3

Am
az

on
; g

ui
ne

a 
pi

g 
fo

od
; 3

/7
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
13

4.
97

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

43
83

9
Pe

tC
o;

 g
ui

ne
a 

pi
g 

fo
od

; 
3/

4/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

71
.9

6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

37
48

25
1

Am
az

on
; v

ita
m

in
s;

 
3/

4/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

30
.8

2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
62

61
6

Am
az

on
; p

ea
nu

ts
; 

3/
4/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
9.

93

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

07
43

45
7

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 3
/4

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
39

8.
14

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
90

64
1

Am
az

on
; e

xt
ra

ct
s;

 
3/

4/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

12
.5

5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

89
93

83
6

Am
az

on
; p

rim
at

e 
fo

od
; 

3/
4/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
21

5.
98

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

76
45

01
0

Am
az

on
; e

xt
ra

ct
; 

3/
4/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
10

.4
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

57
04

25
6

Am
az

on
; l

itt
er

; 3
/4

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

29
.9

9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

22

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
69

17
82

0
Am

az
on

; r
op

e,
 s

pi
ce

s,
 

ho
ok

s;
 3

/5
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
36

2.
62

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

1-
19

86
71

4
Te

sk
es

; s
hr

im
p;

 
3/

3/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

83
.0

5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

52
97

80
8

Am
az

on
; p

ho
ne

 c
or

d,
 

du
st

 p
an

; 3
/3

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
24

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

97
90

65
5

Am
az

on
; b

ur
la

p 
fo

r 
cr

at
es

; 3
/3

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
18

.8
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

55
77

80
9

Am
az

on
; f

oo
d 

bo
w

ls,
 

gu
in

ea
 s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
3/

3/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
21

0.
77

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
94

62
3

Am
az

on
; g

ui
ne

a 
pi

g 
fo

od
; 3

/3
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
89

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

66
09

86
0

Am
az

on
; b

ed
di

ng
, 

bo
w

ls;
 3

/2
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
76

.3
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

55
17

80
9-

2
Am

az
on

; h
id

e 
bo

xe
s;

3/
2/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
1,

16
6.

82

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

97
93

81
2

Am
az

on
; r

ep
til

e 
bo

w
ls;

 
3/

2/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

17
.9

8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

99
80

23
3

Am
az

on
; s

to
ra

ge
 b

in
s;

 
3/

2/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

84
.9

9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
14

12
Ho

m
eA

ga
in

; m
icr

oc
hi

p 
re

ad
er

; 3
/2

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
37

5.
00

10
80

23
 - 

 C
AR

GI
LL

 M
EA

T 
SO

LU
TI

ON
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

65
08

33
9

sh
an

k 
bo

ne
s

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
3,

08
0.

18

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

72
39

8
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
12

2.
00

10
63

04
 - 

 L
IN

DS
KO

G 
AC

RE
S 

(K
EN

T 
E 

LI
ND

SK
OG

)
72

75
80

 p
in

e 
sh

av
in

g'
s

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
65

2.
00

10
80

22
 - 

 S
UN

SE
T 

LA
W

 E
NF

OR
CE

M
EN

T 
LL

C
00

06
16

7-
IN

re
lo

ad
in

g 
rif

le
 b

ul
le

ts
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

28
8.

00
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

96
48

00
9

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

53
1.

65
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

96
51

32
2

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

20
1.

31
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

11
8

$4
4,

69
0.

38
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

92
91

97
69

Lo
w

e'
s;

 p
ai

nt
; 3

/1
0/

22
; 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
21

6.
18

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

23

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

25
92

 - 
 L

OW
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

02
55

6
su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r p
la

st
ic 

at
 

ca
t h

ou
se

 e
xh

ib
it 

- 
am

ur
 e

xh
ib

it

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
30

7.
80

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
77

9
tra

in
 s

ta
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

82
.4

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$6

06
.4

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

55
65

86
2

Am
az

on
; r

in
g 

ca
m

er
a;

 
3/

7/
22

; 4
53

12
43

6
Op

en
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

23
7.

47

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

55
17

80
9-

1
Am

az
on

; r
in

g 
ca

m
er

a;
 

3/
4/

22
; 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

03
/2

5/
20

22
99

.3
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
36

.8
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
28

.0
0 

- Z
oo

 A
ni

m
al

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
00

01
2

Ro
e 

Aq
ua

riu
m

 P
et

; 
gu

in
ea

 p
ig

s;
 3

/4
/2

2;
 

45
26

27
22

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
1,

82
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
28

.0
0 

- Z
oo

 A
ni

m
al

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,8

20
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

OE
XA

P8
AX

En
da

ng
er

ed
 W

ol
f; 

pa
in

te
d 

do
g 

co
nf

er
en

ce
; 2

/1
5/

22
; 

45
23

53
89

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
19

0.
20

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

18
32

39
Un

ite
d;

 Z
AA

 
Co

nf
er

en
ce

-F
lig

ht
s;

 
2/

16
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
14

2.
60

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

72
25

11
97

De
lta

 A
ir;

 Z
AA

 
Co

nf
er

en
ce

-fl
ig

ht
; 

2/
16

/2
2;

 4
53

12
43

6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
41

7.
70

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
62

2
Tr

av
el

oc
ity

; f
lig

ht
s;

 
2/

16
/2

2;
 4

53
12

43
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
4.

68

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$7
55

.1
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

64
70

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 F

AM
IL

Y 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
CA

RE
 C

EN
TE

R
59

78
83

ve
t s

er
vic

es
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

5,
81

7.
99

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

59
67

05
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
8,

46
5.

90

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

15
35

88
45

48
M

icr
os

of
t; 

ta
x 

re
fu

nd
; 

3/
1/

22
; 4

52
41

52
8

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
(5

.9
4)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

b3
32

-0
00

5
Ri

ng
 M

ul
tic

am
 Y

ea
rly

; 
w

ol
f c

am
er

a 
fe

e;
 

2/
16

/2
2;

 4
52

35
38

9

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
10

0.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

24

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
20

35
06

9
Ag

ri-
Ki

ng
 N

ut
rit

io
n;

 h
ay

 
an

al
ys

is;
 3

/1
/2

2;
 

45
31

24
36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
24

.2
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

sa
00

02
97

29
So

un
d 

xr
ay

 m
ac

hi
ne

 
w

ar
ra

nt
y;

 3
/9

/2
2;

 
45

31
24

36

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
34

9.
59

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
22

-3
14

26
lio

n 
ne

cr
op

sy
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

35
3.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

7
$1

5,
10

4.
79

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
2-

20
22

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
25

.8
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

4-
43

7-
54

30
5

Fe
de

x;
 s

hi
pp

in
g;

 
3/

8/
22

; 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

18
.6

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

4-
42

2-
27

90
6

Fe
de

x;
 s

hi
pp

in
g;

 
2/

22
/2

2;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
18

.5
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

4-
42

0-
11

50
1

Fe
de

x;
 s

hi
pp

in
g;

 
2/

20
/2

2;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
97

.3
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
60

.4
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
43

55
Ca

se
ys

; f
ue

l; 
3/

3/
22

; 
45

23
53

89
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

35
.3

2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

05
64

08
Sh

el
l; 

fu
el

; 2
/1

0/
22

; 
45

25
38

9
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

24
.6

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

9.
96

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
68

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
22

05
36

SR
 In

st
ru

m
en

ts
; r

hi
no

 
sc

al
e;

 3
/4

/2
2;

; 
45

26
27

22

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
10

,4
75

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
68

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
0,

47
5.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

14
3

$7
4,

49
8.

94
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
43

37
5

se
as

on
al

 u
ni

fo
rm

s
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

1,
86

8.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,8

68
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
91

17
84

3
Am

az
on

; o
ffi

ce
 

su
pp

lie
s-

m
em

be
rs

hi
p/

GS
; 

3/
2/

22
; 4

52
54

87
7

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
48

.2
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

8.
27

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

25

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
12

20
In

fla
ta

bl
e 

Im
ag

es
; 

in
fla

ta
bl

e 
ph

ot
o 

st
at

io
n;

 
3/

11
/2

2;
 4

52
62

72
2

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
1,

76
8.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,7

68
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
14

15
86

8
K&

M
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l; 

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 
3/

11
/2

2;
 4

52
54

87
7

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
10

,7
69

.2
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
29

57
7

St
ep

he
n 

Jo
se

ph
; g

ift
 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 
3/

8/
22

; 4
52

54
87

7

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
17

4.
74

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

77
71

71
Th

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n;

 g
ift

 s
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
; 2

/2
3/

22
; 

45
29

62

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
1,

20
3.

78

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

2,
14

7.
79

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

31
75

 - 
 R

AC
OM

 C
OR

PO
RA

TI
ON

22
IN

V0
12

4
ra

di
os

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
40

3.
20

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
22

00
10

72
4

Be
st

 B
uy

; h
ar

dd
riv

e-
fie

ld
 o

ffi
ce

 c
om

pu
te

r; 
2/

24
/2

2;
 4

52
44

91
0

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
84

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
88

.1
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
34

 - 
 M

IN
DF

IR
E 

CO
M

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
NS

17
14

6
22

-N
ZM

AR
-0

12
8 

- 2
02

2 
Hi

rin
g 

Ad
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

33
3.

59

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

14
5

22
-N

ZM
AR

-0
12

5 
- 2

02
2 

W
eb

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
42

5.
02

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

18
7

22
-N

ZM
AR

-0
12

8 
- 2

02
2 

Hi
rin

g 
Ad

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
72

5.
13

10
78

51
 - 

 N
OV

AT
IM

E 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

 IN
C

SI
-1

17
72

3
M

on
th

ly 
us

ag
e

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
22

9.
90

10
67

16
 - 

 A
SC

AP
-A

M
ER

 S
OC

IE
TY

 
CO

M
PO

SE
RS

, A
UT

HO
RS

, P
UB

LI
SH

ER
S

20
22

Lic
en

se
 fe

es
 fo

r 2
02

2
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

1,
55

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

98
37

07
72

7
W

IX
.c

om
; P

DR
T 

w
eb

 
do

m
ai

n;
 3

/3
/2

2;
 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
33

.7
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

98
35

17
93

1
W

IX
.c

om
; P

DR
T 

W
ix 

Pl
an

; 3
/2

/2
2;

 
45

27
22

42

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
21

6.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

26

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

25
79

8
M

oo
dl

e;
 O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 P

la
tfo

rm
; 

2/
24

/2
2;

 4
52

72
24

2

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
36

1.
80

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

94
6

22
-N

ZM
AR

-0
12

4 
- 2

02
2 

W
eb

 H
os

tin
g

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
73

0.
50

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

28
3

22
-N

ZM
AR

-0
12

7 
- N

ew
 

Pr
ici

ng
 M

es
sa

gi
ng

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
2,

49
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

28
4

22
-N

ZM
AR

-0
13

0 
- 2

02
2 

Si
gn

s
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

2,
95

8.
82

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
17

28
5

22
-N

ZM
AR

-0
12

5 
- 2

02
2 

W
eb

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
69

8.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$1
0,

76
1.

91
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

2-
20

22
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

77
.6

7
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
60

06
51

M
ed

ia
co

m
; i

nt
er

ne
t, 

ph
on

e;
 3

/1
0/

22
; 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
37

5.
87

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

8a
rv

p8
p3

M
ed

ia
co

m
; p

ho
ne

, 
in

te
rn

et
; 2

/1
4/

22
; 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
43

9.
91

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$8
93

.4
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
42

72
48

71
2

Co
ns

ta
nt

co
nt

ac
t; 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n;

 2
/2

3/
22

; 
45

25
48

77

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
1,

89
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,8
90

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 M

AR
 2

02
2 

NZ
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
25

3.
84

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
22

14
49

95
Ad

ob
e;

 p
df

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 3

/6
/2

2;
 

45
25

48
77

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
14

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
68

.8
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
68

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
10

77
62

 - 
 S

HI
 IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L 

CO
RP

B1
43

16
65

2
se

rv
er

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
4,

47
5.

23
10

77
62

 - 
 S

HI
 IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L 

CO
RP

b1
43

21
78

2
se

rv
er

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
26

4.
98

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
68

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
,7

40
.2

1
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
28

$3
4,

87
4.

65

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

27

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
12

21
 N

Z
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

1,
49

2.
60

10
43

58
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
03

22
 N

Z
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
03

/2
8/

20
22

03
/2

8/
20

22
03

/2
8/

20
22

1,
53

7.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
,0

30
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
02

26
5

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

11
.3

9
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
05

22
8

en
gi

ne
 d

eg
re

as
er

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
25

.1
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

05
30

6
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s,

 g
as

 
m

et
er

 h
ou

sin
g

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
14

7.
73

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

11
04

92
3

fu
el

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
1,

61
3.

57
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
nv

18
77

29
ba

tte
ry

 te
rm

in
al

 
ad

ap
te

r
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

6.
54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

IN
V-

95
43

Th
e 

Fl
ag

 M
ak

er
s;

 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t f
la

gs
; 

3/
11

/2
2;

 4
52

67
03

6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
1,

93
6.

08

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

72
65

04
0

Am
az

on
; P

PE
; 3

/7
/2

2;
 

45
24

20
13

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
80

.8
9

10
18

26
 - 

 H
 C

OO
PM

AN
 T

RU
CK

IN
G 

& 
EX

CA
VA

TI
NG

 IN
C

20
21

06
80

ro
ck

 - 
tra

in
 tr

ac
ks

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
1,

76
9.

98

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
17

03
6

re
tu

rn
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

(4
0.

82
)

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
09

90
1

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

51
.2

5
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
06

39
0

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

18
2.

82
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
06

60
0

hi
ck

or
y 

cla
d

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
78

.7
5

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

85
26

fu
el

 fi
lte

r
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

2.
46

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

79
54

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

6.
12

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
71

1
tra

in
 s

ta
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

13
3.

25
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

15
$6

,0
05

.1
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

16
07

 - 
 G

RA
IN

GE
R

92
37

68
97

09
he

x 
sh

an
k 

dr
ills

, a
nd

 
m

ot
or

 ru
n 

ca
pa

cit
or

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
46

.8
1

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
18

47
57

tra
in

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

16
.7

7

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

52
92

la
w

n 
tra

ct
or

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

25
.0

6

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

53
87

la
w

n 
tra

ct
or

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

15
.0

8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

55
62

la
w

n 
tra

ct
or

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

5.
60

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

28

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

21
88

 - 
 H

UG
HE

S 
TI

RE
 &

 B
AT

TE
RY

 C
O

10
43

1
la

w
n 

tra
ct

or
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
11

7.
81

10
21

88
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

 &
 B

AT
TE

RY
 C

O
10

34
0

ga
to

r p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

32
6.

28
10

27
13

 - 
 M

CM
AS

TE
R-

CA
RR

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
74

01
70

43
tra

in
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
19

.6
7

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

73
83

89
92

tra
in

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

87
.7

1
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
05

69
2

ga
s 

m
et

er
 h

ou
sin

g
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

13
.9

8
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
05

65
0

ga
s 

m
et

er
 h

ou
sin

g
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

21
.9

6
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
05

30
6

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s,
 g

as
 

m
et

er
 h

ou
sin

g
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

74
3.

30

10
31

75
 - 

 R
AC

OM
 C

OR
PO

RA
TI

ON
FB

17
41

00
Ra

di
o 

an
te

nn
a,

 b
at

te
ry

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
16

7.
90

10
34

22
 - 

 R
IV

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TU

RF
02

-7
24

00
la

w
n 

tra
ct

or
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
12

2.
38

10
34

22
 - 

 R
IV

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TU

RF
01

-7
24

30
ga

to
r p

ar
ts

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
50

.8
2

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

73
83

fil
te

rs
-g

at
or

s/
m

ow
er

s
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

77
.9

1

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

cr
02

71
27

re
tu

rn
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

(2
4.

00
)

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

77
69

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

79
.5

0

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

75
05

tra
in

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

67
.0

8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

76
02

sp
ar

k 
pl

ug
Op

en
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

5.
26

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
45

82
M

en
ar

ds
; s

ho
p 

su
pp

le
s;

 
3/

10
/2

2;
' 4

52
67

03
6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
64

.7
1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

15
01

46
81

0
Tr

up
ar

 A
m

er
ica

; 
th

ro
ttl

e 
bo

dy
 fo

r t
ra

in
; 

2/
25

/2
2;

 4
52

67
03

6

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
47

6.
17

10
16

07
 - 

 G
RA

IN
GE

R
92

38
30

98
93

co
un

te
rs

in
k

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
13

.5
6

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
20

8
st

ro
lle

r p
ar

kin
g 

re
m

od
el

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
34

4.
28

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
09

3
st

ro
lle

r p
ar

kin
g 

re
m

od
el

, g
as

 m
et

er
 

bo
xe

s

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
83

2.
74

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

85
52

ga
to

r p
ar

ts
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

12
.2

7

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

84
62

ga
to

r p
ar

ts
-fu

el
 fi

lte
r, 

ai
r f

ilt
er

, o
il 

fil
te

r
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

25
.0

6

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
18

83
78

ga
to

r a
nd

 m
ow

er
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
72

.4
7

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

06
81

6
tra

in
 s

ta
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

16
.9

9
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
07

04
6

co
rn

er
 b

ra
ce

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
4.

26
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

30
$3

,8
49

.3
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

29

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

31
75

 - 
 R

AC
OM

 C
OR

PO
RA

TI
ON

FB
17

49
68

ra
di

o 
ba

tte
ry

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
13

5.
40

10
31

75
 - 

 R
AC

OM
 C

OR
PO

RA
TI

ON
22

IN
V0

12
4

ra
di

os
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

1,
45

4.
60

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,5

90
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

2-
20

22
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

13
4.

35
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

34
.3

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
77

0 
02

22
 N

Z
04

77
0-

37
02

6;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
1,

14
2.

07

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

21
33

0 
02

22
 N

Z
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
27

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
33

1 
02

22
 N

Z
24

33
1-

65
00

4;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
55

2.
94

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

31
17

1 
02

22
 N

Z
31

17
1-

54
00

4;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
33

.9
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
03

1 
02

22
 N

Z
37

03
1-

14
00

1;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
14

6.
44

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
55

0 
02

22
 N

Z
37

55
0-

85
00

9;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
26

1.
63

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
38

1 
02

22
 N

Z
40

38
1-

13
00

4;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
54

5.
58

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

41
83

0 
02

22
 N

Z
41

83
0-

68
00

8;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
82

.9
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
72

0 
02

22
 N

Z
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
10

5.
60

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
93

0 
02

22
 N

Z
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
1,

00
2.

83

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
56

0 
02

22
 N

Z
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
15

5.
93

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
77

0 
02

22
 N

Z
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
1,

09
5.

83

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
19

0 
02

22
 N

Z
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
23

9.
81

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
40

0 
02

22
 N

Z
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
78

8.
02

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
61

0 
02

22
 N

Z
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
5,

12
2.

34

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
03

0 
02

22
 N

Z
75

03
0-

63
01

9;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
48

3.
70

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
24

0 
02

22
 N

Z
75

24
0-

63
01

0;
 1

/3
1/

22
 

- 3
/2

/2
2

Op
en

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
46

4.
08

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

30

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
75

45
0 

02
22

 N
Z

75
45

0-
63

01
1;

 1
/3

1/
22

 
- 3

/2
/2

2
Op

en
03

/0
9/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

22
03

/0
9/

20
22

54
6.

99

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

2/
15

 3
/1

5
2/

15
/2

2 
3/

15
/2

2 
se

w
er

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
23

5.
00

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

2/
15

  3
/1

5
2/

15
/2

2 
3/

15
/2

2 
se

w
er

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
65

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

$1
3,

68
8.

61
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

15
61

66
cle

ar
 li

ne
 fo

r 
co

nc
es

sio
n 

st
an

d
Op

en
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

33
1.

00

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

75
21

8
gi

ra
ffe

 b
ar

n 
fu

rn
ac

e 
re

pa
ir

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
31

5.
00

10
46

42
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 H
2O

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T

82
90

2
du

ike
r h

yd
ra

nt
 re

pa
ir

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
13

7.
12

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$7

83
.1

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
57

71
1

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

65
.0

0
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
57

84
9

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l
Op

en
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

65
.0

0
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
57

59
6

m
on

th
ly 

pe
st

 c
on

tro
l

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
32

5.
00

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

57
59

0
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
65

.0
0

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

58
01

3
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
65

.0
0

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

58
11

9
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

03
/3

1/
20

22
03

/3
1/

20
22

03
/3

1/
20

22
65

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$6
50

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

79
$2

9,
73

0.
63

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

25
3

$1
39

,3
51

.0
3

Fu
nd

 1
31

 - 
N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
25

3
$1

39
,3

51
.0

3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

31

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
18

82
0

Na
tio

na
l C

en
te

r f
or

 
Sa

fe
ty

; b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

ck
-

em
p;

 3
/4

/2
2;

 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

03
/2

0/
20

22
03

/2
0/

20
22

03
/2

0/
20

22
72

1.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
21

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
2 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
LI

20
22

Co
st

Al
lo

c
FY

22
 c

os
t A

llo
ca

tio
n 

- 
Lia

bi
lit

y 
po

rti
on

Op
en

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

03
/1

8/
20

22
54

,2
88

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
2 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

4,
28

8.
00

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

5,
00

9.
50

Fu
nd

 1
33

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

5,
00

9.
50

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

32

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 6

08
 - 

M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

78
84

 - 
 IM

EG
 C

OR
P 

(F
OR

M
ER

Y 
M

IS
SM

AN
)

21
00

85
93

.0
0-

2
Po

llin
at

or
 B

lu
ff 

En
vir

on
m

en
t S

tu
dy

Op
en

03
/2

4/
20

22
03

/2
4/

20
22

03
/2

4/
20

22
2,

17
6.

30

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,1

76
.3

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,1

76
.3

0
Fu

nd
 6

08
 - 

M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

,1
76

.3
0

* 
=

 P
rio

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ivi

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

42
6

$3
55

,9
30

.5
7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

04
/0

6/
20

22
 0

9:
33

:5
7 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 2
8

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

03
/0

1/
22

 - 
03

/3
1/

22

33

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



*Please note that "Preserve" is implied on the end of each of these names
Name suggestion Popularity

"Local Female Native American" I
Asshewaqua [Singing Bird](Blackhawk's wife) IIII
Namequa (Blackhawk's daughter) I

Native American Tribes/Words IIIIIIIIIIII
Metiwa Forest Preserve (Metiwa = Eagle)
Kickapoo (Wanderer)
Saukenauk
Sauk-Fox
Meskwaki-Rock State Park
Mawachiwa (Come together)
Manetowa (Spirit)
Ihkana (Friend)
Amowa (Bee)
Tepihewa (Gratitude)
Wisakeha Woods

Black Oak Trails II

River Bend II

Eden Point II

 
 

       
 

  

46



Adventure Land
Amalgamation Point
Arrow Point
Arrowhead
Arrowhead Pass
Bent River
Bevaring Acres (Norwegian for "conservation")
Big Bend River
Big Water
Blackhawk Wilderness Park Preserve
Buffalo Bend
Bumbling Bat
Butterfly
Circle Grove
Crossroads Gateway
Dennhardt/Dennhardt Nature Preserve/Dennhardt Hills
Eagle Acres Park
Eagle Nest
Eagle View
El Bosque (Spanish for Woodlands)
Father of Waters
Flint
Flying Eagle
Forest Grove
Forrest Home
Fox Den
Fox Prairie
Gamesett
Grandmother's Light
Great Hawk
Green Bow
Green Thunder
Greentrees
Happy Hollow (coal mining town 1870s & 80s)
Hawk View
Hennepin-Saukie
Home Prairie/Prairie Home
Horn

47



Parky McParkface
Parky M Parkface
Pegrake Nature (East Moline-er Chad Pegrake)
Prairie Crossroads
Prairie Lives
Prairie River/River Prairie
Prairie View
Preservation Park
Progress
Prominence Park
Pure Air
QC Wildlife
QCA Petrichor (Greek for "earthy smell that follows rainfall")
Red Earth
Repast Park
RI Wildlife
RIC's Park
RICO Forest 
Rock Island County Wildlife
Rock Island County Living Land & Waters National State Forest
Rock River Valley
Rocky Reserve Park
Rusty Patch 
Rusty Patch Prairie
Satellite Acres
Sportmans Grove Park Preserve
Sundog Park Preserve
Sauk Sweep
Screaming Eagle
Shady Grove
Singing Hawk
Sinnissippi
Soring Eagle
Spearhead Valley
Sunrise
Tall Prairie Park Perserve
The Gardens
The Point

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



  Report to Forest Preserve Committee 

 

  Name of Park    Illiniwek 

 

  For the Month of March 2022 

 
Grounds Maintenance —Staff installed 3 bat roosting boxes in the savanna area at Illiniwek.  Our hope is to 

attract more Indiana bats with roosting opportunities along with the improved habitat created over the winter.  

Stump grindings were cleaned up in the campground where 19 tree stumps were ground out over the winter.  Staff 

filled in the stump grinding areas with top soil to level the areas and get grass to grow.  Staff also conducted a 

prescribed burn in the prairie next to the campground pavilion.  Staff was prepping this area for reseeding of about 1 

acre of prairie and to prep an adjacent area for tree planting by helping kill undesirable small diameter tree species.  

Staff moved all the picnic tables from under the pavilion out to campsites and picnic sites.  Staff also replaced a 

broken water line on site 34.  We were unable to extract the broken pipe thread out of the main line so Erickson 

plumbing had to come in and help.  Once the thread was extracted new nipples, shut off, curb box, and riser was 

installed.    

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff spring cleaned the campground at Illiniwek.  That included 

turning on water to the campground and cleaning shower buildings and public restroom.  Both shower buildings 

were power washed, scrubed, and disinfected along with the public restroom.  Two shower valves needed 

replacement parts in the north shower and one sloan valve needed replaced.  The mixing valve in the south shower 

needed replaced.  To get the new valve to fit properly significant sections of galvanized pipe will need to be 

replaced with copper.  Both sink faucets on the women’s south shower were replaced.  The furnace in the north 

shower would not turn on when initially started for the season.  After trouble shooting the problem and cleaning the 

electronic components the furnace started working.  New LED strip lighting was installed in the women’s side 

public restroom.  

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment maintenance this month.   

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance have been closed most of March 

due to freeze/thaw and wet conditions.  The GRT has been open and cleared of snow.   

Vandalism report- No vandalism     

Incidents— No incidents 

Accidents reports— No accidents 

Weather conditions— Cold, wet. ☹ 

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities.   

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.    

Upcoming Activities – April 9th SWCD and a 4-H group will be planting 25 trees at Illiniwek near the pavilion.  

For Earth week staff will be visiting Riverdale elementary to discuss environmental topics with 2nd and 5th graders.  

Staff will also be conducting guided hikes at Dorrance April 27th for the Messiah Lutheran Preschool.  Mark your 

calendars, Saturday May 7th is a volunteer opportunity at Illiniwek to pull garlic mustard.  Then on Saturday May 

14th another volunteer opportunity at Illiniwek for removing honeysuckle.  All part of invasive species awareness 

month.    

Misc.  Using the tractor and bucket staff finished placing the rip rap along the Mississippi river that was hauled over 

the winter.  During a storm in early March a dead tree fell on the power lines to the maintenance building which 

broke the utility pole and caused the transformer to fall to the ground.  Power lines were also laying on the ground.  

The ranger residence and maintenance building were without power for 22 hours.  Met with Hutchinson engineering 

at Illiniwek to discuss the bike path improvement project.  This meeting was to discuss options for the new bike 

path and initiate the start of creating the construction documents needed for the project. 

Miller excavating was able to remove the pole barn and other debris at the Erie bank property.   

 

 

 

This report was prepared by:    Mike Petersen                Date__3-4-2021________ 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103


	New Park Naming Tracking 2022.pdf
	Rec'd thru Email




